# DE TOUR VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AUGUST 4, 2014

The regular meeting of the De Tour Village Council was held on Monday, August 4, 2014 at 7:00pm at the De Tour Village Memorial Hall. Members present were Anthony Bosley, Jeff Bosley, Jason Fountain, Jeff Galarowic, Joe Hudak, Dane Kuusinen, Marilyn McGuire, Marc Nelson, Fred Payment, Jennifer Postula and David Rhinard.

A motion was made by David Rhinard and supported by Jeff Bosley to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on July 7, 2014. Roll Call Vote: Yes-7 No-0 Motion Carried

A motion was made by Joe Hudak and supported by David Rhinard to approve the Treasurer's report for the month of August. Roll Call Vote: Yes-7 No-0 Motion Carried

Clerk and Treasurer asked if sales tax in the amount of \$181.24 for liquor sales at the 3rd and 4<sup>th</sup> of July event could be added to the bills to be approved. All Council in favor. A discussion regarding fireboat invoice was visited by Council.

On a motion made by Jason Fountain and supported by Jeff Bosley the bills for August were approved as presented. Roll call vote: Yes-7 No-0 Motion Carried

#### **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

Ambulance – no new business.

**Beautification** – Ms. Kris Kelly reported to Council that there has been a slowdown of volunteers helping with the gardens.

Building and Grounds – Rene Norton is painting the Village Hall signs.

**Cemetery** – Marc Nelson has removed some of fencing at Hill Cemetery. Marc will speak with Terry Brieler when he returns from vacation, as the remainder of fence may be on his property.

**Economic Development** – New business sign is in place at the De Tour State Harbor per Murray Fountain.

**Finance** – no new business.

Fire Department – no new business.

**Maintenance** – Filling of cracks is complete with County's equipment, man hours, and materials. Used approximately 800 gallons of tar per Marc Nelson. Marc is currently working on repairs to Peterbilt truck. Council asked Marc Nelson to get estimates on cost to sandblast frame and coat.

### Parks & Recreation – no new business.

Planning Commission – no new business.

**Streets** - M 134 from Village to first turn around the litter is horrendous. Per Jeff Galarowic, the Boy Scouts will clean up the area as a service. Clerk and Treasurer asked Council if a donation could be made to the Boy Scouts for the service. All were in favor.

Jason Fountain contacted Norris Construction for an estimate to correct the asphalt on North Road. The Estimate includes paving 1200 ft. by first butting joints, filling groves with asphalt and paving a top coat. This work would be done end of August or the first of September. Joe Hudak asks for another bid. Clerk will contact Dick Newland to obtain.

Water & Sewer – Jeff Galarowic is working on correcting problems at plant. The new grinder pumps are in and Jeff will get with Jason Fountain to coordinate the installation.

Zoning – Letters have been sent to several residents per Anthony Bosley.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

Fish cleaning station is part of the Village daily duties as members of the Chamber no longer are willing to do the work. Marc Nelson has been cleaning daily during the weekdays and David Kohring during the weekends. The Village has purchased supplies using the money from the donation container at the fish cleaning station. Marc Nelson empties the fish remains in the Village dumpster prior to pick up. Council agreed pick up during June – August should be done on a weekly basis.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

No new business.

## PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Don McAdam asked Council if something could be done in regards to noise complaint for his next door neighbor playing loud music into the late evening hours. Mr. McAdam was told by 911 that Chippewa County does not have a noise ordinance. Council directed Clerk to write a letter siting the ordinance violation.

Mr. Greg Slyford addressed Council regarding the paving of Brown Street and the need for prep work prior to the paving. Marc Nelson will work on Brown Street and Council had added the street to the list of paving projects.

On a motion made by Fred Payment, the meeting adjourned at 7:35pm. The next monthly Council meeting will be Tuesday, September 2, 2014.

Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn McGuire, Clerk Village of De Tour